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ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA January 27, 1984 £.0. DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
GOVERNOR (505) 748-1283

'Mr. Michael P. Grace, II
Grace Energy

P. 0. Box 207

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

Re: Grace Atlantic
#1-J-24~22-26
S. Carlsbad Morrow

Mr. Grace:

A review of our files shows that the above captioned well has not
been changed to Grace Energy. However, you are showing it on
your Form C-115 for Grace Energy.

You will need to file a C-104 showing Operator Name Change so that
it corresponds to the C-115. All of your wells are changed except
for the one shown above.

We need the C-104 as soon as possible to avoid a mix-up in your
files.

Very truly yours,

g

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District II
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